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TS Farmens Wetoarta Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 24-A054

DATE: August 1, 2024

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manger

FROM: Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Directorﬂ

SUBJECT: Execution of Agreement with 2024 Direct Effect 1% Cycle Quality of Life Grant
Please authorize the City Clerk to have the attached grant agreement between the City and
The Christopher & Dana Reeve Foundation executed during the City Commissions recess.
The agreement if for the City to receive $24,752 from the 2024 Direct Effect 1** Cycle
Quality of Life Grant. The funds will be used to purchase all terrain wheelchairs for
adaptive sports programs.

Attached is the memo from the City Attorney and the resolution approving and ratifying the
City Manager’s approval of the grant agreement. We will prepare the agenda item for the

first meeting in September.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this request please let me know.

ath

cc: Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
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